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Date Expense Type Description Account | Fund | DeptID Location | Analysis Project Amount /
Strategic Foresight Workshop by Conference Beoard of 7
2019/08/23 | PDCONF Carada it Ottaia 6900 10 20000+ 999 1,895.00
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Y/ /,A 4{)}’7/‘5///7 Less Vendor Credits: -0.000
W IDat’e 1
7 /\___/_7 G — : é — Less Cash Advance: 0.000
’/7/} K ey —emeam—" :-_x__:;, -‘-—-{"jf ot / l \
Approdea-by ’ Date/ l i
\ e ; k A Amount Due Employee: 0.000
A Jode Pooot
Print Name
Amount Due Vendor: 0.000
A
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Nadine Gawluk
“

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Norma Schneider

Monday, August 26, 2019 9:23 AM
Nadine Gawluk

FW: CBoC Registration Confirmation

From: CBOC No-Reply <no-reply@conferenceboard.ca>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 3:42 PM

To: Norma Schneider <Norma.Schneider@norquest.ca>
Subject: CBoC Registration Confirmation

The Conference
Board of Canada

Registration
Confirmed

Thank you for registering for
Workshop taking place o
Ottawa.

ategic Foresight
ctober 29 - 3

38719-0110

Event Confirmation Number:

Registration Details

Attendee Info. Norma Schneider
VP Teaching & Learning
NorQuest College
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Special

Requirements.

Payment Info.

Billing Info.

norma.schneider@norquest.ca

Do you require any dietary or
accessibility accommodations for
this event?

If so, please send us an e-mail.

Conference: $1,895.00

TOTAL: $1,895.00

C credit card ending in

10215 108 Street
Edmonton AB T5J 1L6
Canada

Share Your Registration m

Venue

Accommodation

Dress Code: Business Casual

Questions?

Questions can be directed to the registrar.

Toll-free: 1-800-267-0666 Be sure to check the website
@ Phone: 613-526-4249 periodically for the most up-to-

date program information.
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